Appendix K: Consultation Materials

Section K.8:
Record of TPAP Period
Consultation with Stakeholders



From:

To: Patrick Meredith-Karam

Cc: Pina Mallozzi; Nigel Tahair; steve.stewart

Subject: RE: Waterfront East LRT TRAP - Westin Harbour Castle
Date: Monday, March 18, 2024 9:51:49 AM
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External Email - This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you.

From: Patrick I\/Ieredith-Karam_@Waterfrontoronto.ca>

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 4:11 PM

~o: I < st com>; I b cor>
_@bousfields.ca>

Cc: Pina l\/IaIIozzi_@Waterfrontoronto.ca>; Nigel Tahair_@toronto.ca>;

steve.stewart |||l ettc.ce>

Subject: Waterfront East LRT TRAP - Westin Harbour Castle

Good afternoon_

Further to our earlier discussions, this email is to notify the Westin Harbour Castle of the distribution
of the Notice of Commencement for the Waterfront East LRT Transit and Rail Project Assessment
Process. This officially begins the regulated timelines for the process, which will span up to 120 days.
Please see attached the Notice of Commencement, first published on March 14, 2024.

The draft Environmental Project Report is available here, and appendices and other project
documents are located on the project website here.

We appreciate your engagement to date on the project, which has informed the development of the
Environmental Project Report and related materials. We look forward to working together with you
on the next stage of design to coordinate specific interface details.

Otherwise, if you are interested in providing further comments regarding the assessment process
specifically, please confirm this to us by April 5 so that we can plan accordingly within the available
timelines. We would be pleased to discuss with you if you have any questions or areas for
clarification.

Best Regards,
Patrick Meredith-Karam, on behalf of the Waterfront East LRT project team

Patrick Meredith-Karam | Project Manager, Transportation | Waterfront Toronto |
| www.waterfrontoronto.ca


http://www.waterfrontoronto.ca

This email and any accompanying attachments contain confidential information
intended only for the individual or entity named above. Any dissemination or action
taken in reliance on this email or attachments by anyone other than the intended
recipient is strictly prohibited. If you believe you have received this message in error,
please delete it and contact the sender by return email. Thank you.
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From:
To:
Subject: RE: Waterfront East LRT TPAP - George Brown College Consultation
Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 9:55:03 AM
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External Email - This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Sarah and Patrick — thank you for this notice and for reaching out (I actually was not
aware of the notice so I’m glad you shared!).

Is anything required of GBC regarding the notice?

Yes, since-has now left GBC, please replace his contact name with my own. Thank you!

Director - Government Relations, George Brown College

From: Sarah Chapin | @ waterfrontoronto.ca>
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 2:48 PM
To: |GG ©:corsebrown.ca>; Patrick Meredith-Karam <

-@waterfrontoronto.ca>
Subject: FW: Waterfront East LRT TPAP - George Brown College Consultation

ATTENTION: This email originated from outside of George Brown College. Do not click the links or open attachments in this|
email unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe|

Good afternoon-

Happy Friday! | hope you were able to enjoy the warm weather earlier this week.

As you may know, the Notice of Commencement for the Waterfront East LRT was issued yesterday.
Leading up to this milestone, my colleague Patrick Meredith-Karam was working wit_ on project
consultations for the Waterfront East LRT as it relates to GBC. Now that. is no longer with GBC, |
was hoping that you might know who the right person would be to liaise with on this project. Would
that be yourself or someone else?




Feel free to review the email chain below for more context on the nature of the working relationship
if that might be helpful.

Best,
Sarah

From: Patrick Meredith-Karam
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 2:55 PM

To: _@Qeorgebrown,ca>

Cc: Pina l\/IaIIozzi_@Waterfrontoronto.ca>; Nigel Tahair_@toronto.ca>; Teng,

Vincent ||| |l @tc.ce>

Subject: RE: Waterfront East LRT TPAP - George Brown College Consultation

Good afternoon-

Further to the materials we provided previously, this email is to notify George Brown College of the
distribution of the Notice of Commencement for the Waterfront East LRT Transit and Rail Project
Assessment Process. This officially begins the regulated timelines for the process, which will span up
to 120 days. Please see attached the Notice of Commencement, first published on March 14, 2024.

The updated draft Environmental Project Report is available here, and updated appendices and
other project documents are located on the project website here.

We appreciate the comments provided by George Brown College on the draft Environmental Project
Report. Please see attached responses, which have been reflected in the updated draft
Environmental Project Report as applicable. Please review the comment responses and confirm
whether they may be marked as “closed” in column I, or if you would like to coordinate further. We
request that follow-ups to these comment responses be provided by April 5, to allow sufficient time
for any further coordination.

Please note that comments and responses (as detailed in the attachment) will be provided as part of
the public record for the assessment process, in an appendix to the final EPR. Please advise if there
are any concerns.

If the responses provided have resolved any questions that you have about the project, would it be
possible for George Brown College to provide a statement of no concern regarding this project?

Best Regards,
Patrick Meredith-Karam, on behalf of the Waterfront East LRT project team

From_@aeorgebrown.ca>

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 8:53 AM

To: Patrick Meredith-Karam ||| Il @ 2tefrontoronto.ca>

Cc: Pina l\/IaIIozzi_@Waterfrontoronto.ca>; Nigel Tahair_@toronto.ca>; Teng,







Thank you, Patrick

From: Patrick Meredith-Karam
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 10:50 AM

To:-@georgebrown.ca
Cc: Pina l\/IaIIozzi_@Waterfrontoronto.ca>; Nigel Tahair_@toronto.ca>;

Subject: Waterfront East LRT TPAP - George Brown College Consultation

Good mornin_

As part of the Transit Project Assessment Process for the Waterfront East LRT, we are beginning
more in-depth consultation with major stakeholders. We are sharing the draft Environmental Project
Report for early review, and we would be pleased to receive any comments from George Brown
College. Please see below for an introductory email, links to the draft EPR and appendices, and
request for any comments. Could you please advise the appropriate person at George Brown who
we could send this to?

Thank you,
Patrick Meredith-Karam

The City of Toronto, Waterfront Toronto, and the Toronto Transit Commission are completing a
Transit Project Assessment Process (TPAP) in support of the Waterfront East LRT project, and we
would like to consult with George Brown College because we believe that you may be interested in
the transit project based on Schedule 2 of the regulation.

To provide a brief overview of the project, this work comprises a Light Rail Transit (LRT) line that
would connect Union Station with Toronto’s eastern waterfront, known as the Waterfront East LRT
project. We are completing a Transit Project Assessment Process (TPAP) for the project area from
Union Station extending south underneath Bay Street and east on Queens Quay (see figure below).
This TPAP is intended to replace the previously approved 2010 East Bayfront Transit Class EA, which
has since expired. This project will bring much needed higher order transit service from Union
Station to the eastern waterfront for current and future residents, visitors and workers.






This email and any accompanying attachments contain confidential information intended only for
the individual or entity named above. Any dissemination or action taken in reliance on this email or
attachments by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you believe you
have received this message in error, please delete it and contact the sender by return email. Thank
you.

If you have any questions regarding George Brown College’s commitment to comply with Canada’s
Anti-Spam Legislation (CASL), please view our Anti-Spam Commitment at
http://www.georgebrown.ca/casl
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https://www.toronto.ca/legdocs/mmis/2022/ex/comm/communicationfile-151305.pdf







This email and any accompanying attachments contain confidential information intended only for the individual or entity
named above. Any dissemination or action taken in reliance on this email or attachments by anyone other than the

intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you believe you have received this message in error, please delete it and
contact the sender by return email. Thank you.





mailto:pmeredith-karam@waterfrontoronto.ca

If the responses provided have resolved any questions that you have about the project, would it be possible for Hydro
One to provide a statement of no concern regarding this project?

Best Regards,
Patrick Meredith-Karam, on behalf of the Waterfront East LRT project team

From: Patrick Meredith-Karam
Sent: Friday, November 24, 2023 2:28 PM
To: @HydroOne.com>

Cc: @hvdroone.com>;_@HydroOne.com>

Subject: RE: Waterfront East LRT TPAP - Hydro One Consultation

Good afternoon -, thank you for providing these comments — they are received and we will follow up with
responses as we update the Environmental Project Report.

Best,

Patrick

From: @HydroOne.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 11:13 AM
To: Patrick Meredith-Karam @waterfrontoronto.ca>

Cc: @hvdroone.com>;_@HvdroOne.com>

Subject: RE: Waterfront East LRT TPAP - Hydro One Consultation

External Email - This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Good morning Patrick,
We have reviewed the draft report and have the following comments:

e There are references to Hydro One throughout the report and different names are used (HONI,
Hydro One or Ontario Hydro). Could you please make sure that only the Hydro One reference is
used throughout the report?

e On page 85 of the report there is a reference to Hydro One’s Power Downtown Toronto
Project:





https://www.hydroone.com/about/corporate-information/major-projects/power-downtown-toronto
https://www.hydroone.com/about/corporate-information/major-projects/power-downtown-toronto



mailto:pmeredith-karam@waterfrontoronto.ca
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